



Prof. ir. Michiel Riedijk
Architect / Director

Michiel Riedijk (1964) graduated with a Master in Architecture in 1989 at the Technical University in Delft, the Netherlands. He established the Rotterdam based office Neutelings Riedijk Architects with Willem Jan Neutelings shortly afterwards. Michiel Riedijk is recognized as International Fellow of the RIBA.

Over the past thirty years, Neutelings Riedijk Architects has established itself as a leading practice specializing in the design and realization of complex projects for public, commercial, and cultural buildings. Some exemplar works are the Naturalis Biodiversity Center in Leiden, Gare Maritime in Brussels, MAS Museum in Antwerp, the Institute for Sound and Vision in Hilversum, and Cultural Center 'Rozet' in Arnhem. Currently the office is working on several projects such as the Amsterdam Museum, the Heldentoren in Knokke and the transformation of the Proximus Towers in Brussels.

Michiel Riedijk regularly lectures at universities, cultural institutions and symposiums worldwide. The work of Neutelings Riedijk Architects has received worldwide appreciation through numerous publications, international awards and exhibitions around the world.

EDUCATION

1983 - 1989 Technical University Delft, The Netherlands, Faculty of Architecture

WORK EXPERIENCE

1992 - present Principal architect and director at Neutelings Riedijk Architects, Rotterdam

1989 - 1991 Architect and director at Riedijk Bekkering Architecten, Rotterdam

TEACHING

2007 - 2019 Full Professor of Public Building, Faculty of Architecture and the Built Environment, TU Delft

2002 - 2003 Guest Professor at the Lehrstuhl für Wohnbau und Grundlagen, RWTH Aachen

1992 - 2010 Visiting Lecturer and Studio Professor at the Berlage Institute, Rotterdam

1990 - 2006 Associate Professor at the Technical Universities in Delft and Eindhoven

1990 - 1996 Visiting Professor at the Academies of Architecture in Amsterdam, Rotterdam and Maastricht

REGISTRATION

1993 - present Michiel Riedijk has been enrolled in the Dutch Architects Register as architect under registrationnumber 1.930901.001 since 14-10-1993.

SELECTION CURRENT PROJECTS

current	Heldentoren apartments, Knokke-Heist, 9.000 m ² (under construction)
current	STUK Kunstencentrum, Leuven 1.500 m ² (under construction)
current	Museum Amsterdam, 10.000 m ² (design phase)
current	Proximus Towers, Brussels (design phase)
current	Lorentz Leiden phase II (Apartments, offices and retail), Leiden, 56.000 m ² (design phase)
current	UID Theatre and Hotel, Amsterdam, 24.000 m ² (design phase)
current	Matisse, housing & offices, Brussels (design phase)

SELECTION REALIZED PROJECTS

2020	Gare Maritime, Brussels, offices and retail, 45.000 m ² , Extensa Group
2020	Lorentz phase I, Leiden, 38.000 m ² , Syntrus Achmea
2019	Natural Biodiversity Center, Leiden, 38.000 m ² , Natural Biodiversity Center
2017	Office Building Flemish Government, Brussels, 66.000 m ² , Extensa Group
2016	City Hall Deventer, 24.000 m ² , City of Deventer
2014	Library and Cultural Centre 'Eemhuis', Amersfoort, 16.000 m ² , City of Amersfoort
2014	Cincinnati Art Museum, Cincinnati, 35.000 m ² (masterplan, Adams Emery Wing & Alms Wing)
2013	Library and Cultural Centre 'Rozet', Arnhem, 12.000 m ² , City of Arnhem
2010	Museum of the City of Antwerp 'MAS', Antwerp, 20.000 m ² , City of Antwerp
2007	Dutch Tax Office 'Walterboscomplex', Apeldoorn, 50.000 m ² , Dutch Government
2006	Museum and Archives 'Institute for Sound and Vision', Hilversum, 30.000 m ² , NIBG
2006	Housing 'Müllerpier', Rotterdam, 144 apartments, AM Wonen
2005	International Shipping and Transport College, Rotterdam, 30.000 m ² , STC
2003	Housing 'The Sphinxes', Huizen, 160 apartments, Bouwfonds
2002	Theatre and Art Centre 'STUK', Leuven, 10.000 m ² , STUK Leuven
2002	Office Building 'A-Factorij', Amsterdam, 12.000 m ² , A-Factorij
2000	Office Building Schiphol Airport, Amsterdam, 7.000 m ² , Schiphol Real Estate
1999	Fire Station, Breda, 6.000 m ² , City of Breda
1998	Housing 'Hollainhof', Ghent, 120 apartments, City of Ghent
1998	Apartment Tower, Amsterdam, 70 apartments, Eurowoningen
1998	Support Centre, Harlingen, 2.500 m ² , Dutch Road & Water Works
1998	Retail Centre, Amsterdam, 8.000 m ² , Blauwhoed
1997	Printing Plant 'Veenman', Printshop, Ede, 4.000 m ² , Veenman Printers
1997	University Building 'Minnaert', Utrecht, 9.000 m ² , University Utrecht
1997	Post Office, Scherpenheuvel, 1.000 m ² , Belgian Post

SELECTION INVITED COMPETITION PROJECTS

2019	Rathaus der Zukunft, Mönchen Gladbach
2018	Loi130 European Commission Premises, Brussels
2018	Forum UZH, Zürich, 35.000 m ² , University of Zürich
2017	Chicago Center for the Arts, Chicago, 8.000 m ² , University Illinois at Chicago
2017	CS Bank Headquarters, Prague, 75.000 m ² , Ceska Sporitelna Bank / CCEA
2016	Contemporary Art Museum, Riga, 7.000 m ² , Latvian Museum of Contemporary Art
2016	Museum Paleis Het Loo, Apeldoorn, 10.000 m ² , Paleis Het Loo
2015	Louvre Museum Depot, Liévin, 20.000 m ² , Musée du Louvre
2015	Porsche Design Tower, Frankfurt, 32.000 m ² , P+B Planen und Bauen
2013	Museum Depot Boijmans van Beuningen, Rotterdam, 14.000 m ² , City of Rotterdam
2012	Office Tower, Paris, 110.000 m ² , Buelens NV
2011	Parliament Complex, Tirana, 40.000 m ² , Government of Albania
2010	Concert Hall, The Hague, 45.000 m ² , City of The Hague

SELECTION LECTURES

2023	Brussels is Changing, MIPIM Cannes
2023	30 Years Sustainability, Rijksgebouwendienst
2021	Realty Summit, Gare Maritime Brussels
2020	Lecture Conference on Museum Architecture at Linden Museum, Stuttgart
2019	Russian Architecture Biennale for Young Architects, Kazan
2019	Architects Not Architecture, Antwerp
2018	Amsterdam, World Architecture Festival
2017	Chicago, Chicago School of Architecture
2017	Amsterdam, Dutch National Library Convention
2016	Athens, Hellenic Institute of Architecture
2015	Moscow, Zodchestvo Festival
2015	Moscow, MARCH School
2014	Aarhus, Aarhus University
2014	Aalborg, Aalborg University
2014	Amsterdam, Beurs van Berlage
2013	St. Petersburg, PRO Urban Forum
2013	Düsseldorf, Architektenkammer Nordrhein-Westfalen
2013	Hong Kong, University of Hong Kong
2013	Lausanne, École Polytechnique Fédérale de Lausanne
2012	Prague, Liber Conference
2010	Florence, Palazzo Cerchi, Kent State University
2009	Glasgow, Showlight Conference
2009	Prague, Prague University
2008	Madrid, San Sébastian Conference
2007	London, Tate Modern

SELECTION AWARDS / NOMINATIONS

2022	Finalist Mies van der Rohe Awards, for Gare Maritime
2021	MIPIM Special Jury Prize, for Gare Maritime
2021	European Museum of the Year, for Naturalis
2020	Winner ARC20 Architecture Award, for Gare Maritime
2020	Nomination BNA Best Dutch Building of the Year, for Naturalis
2020	Nomination Belgian Timber Construction Award, for Gare Maritime
2017	Abe Bonnema Award, for City Hall Deventer
2017	Dutch Building of the Year, for City Hall Deventer
2017	Awarded with the RIBA International Fellowship
2016	Shortlisted for RIBA International Award, for Rozet Arnhem
2016	Shortlisted for ARC16 Award, for City Hall Deventer
2015	Nomination Mies van der Rohe Award 2015, for Rozet Arnhem
2015	Shortlist The Plan Award 2015, for Rozet Arnhem
2015	Nomination Best New Library of the Netherlands, for Eemhuis Amersfoort
2014	Winner ARC14 Award for Best Dutch Interior Design, for Rozet Arnhem
2014	Winner Best New Dutch Building of the Year Award, for Rozet Arnhem
2013	Winner Best New Library of 2013, for Rozet Arnhem
2012	Winner AIT Award 2012, for MAS Museum aan de Stroom
2011	Nomination Mies van der Rohe Award 2011, for MAS Museum aan de Stroom
2011	Winner Dutch Design Award, for MAS Museum aan de Stroom
2010	Winner Dutch BNA Cube 2010, for international oeuvre Neutelings Riedijk Architects
2009	Nomination Mies van der Rohe Award 2009, for Netherlands Institute for Sound and Vision
2008	Winner Golden Pyramid Award 2008, for Netherlands Institute for Sound and Vision

SELECTION PUBLICATIONS BY NEUTELINGS RIEDIJK

2018	Ornament and Identity, Neutelings Riedijk Architects, Neutelings WJ., Riedijk M., Berlin
2012	El Croquis 159, Neutelings Riedijk 2003-2012, Neutelings WJ., Riedijk M., Madrid
2011	Neutelings Riedijk Architects, Sanguigni G., Rome
2011	The MAS Revealed 2007-2011, Grooten S., Heylen P., Steverlynck S., Schoten
2011	The Making of the MAS 1995-2010, Neutelings WJ., Steverlynck S., Vermeulen P., Schoten
2010	Architecture as a Craft, Michiel Riedijk (ed.), SUN Publishers, Amsterdam
2009	The Drawing, Michiel Riedijk (ed.), 010 Publishers, Rotterdam
2007	Beeld en Geluid, Keuning D., BIS Publishers, Amsterdam
2004	Monograph At Work, Neutelings WJ., Riedijk M., Rotterdam
2004	Monograph Aan het Werk, Neutelings WJ., Riedijk M., Rotterdam
1999	El Croquis 94 – Neutelings Riedijk 1992-1999, Levene, R. (ed.), Madrid
1998	Minnaertgebouw Universiteit Utrecht, Neutelings WJ., Weegers Th., Rotterdam

SELECTION EXHIBITIONS

2019	What is Ornament?' Lisbon
2016	MAATWERK MASSARBEIT", Deutsches Architekturmuseum Frankfurt
2016	Mies van der Rohe Award 2015 Nominees, Brussels, Leuven, Wroclaw, Vienna and Frankfurt
2014	Models. Imagining to scale, STAM Ghent
2013	The Fantastic Library, Moscow
2013	Design Shanghai, Shanghai
2013	Culture:City, Berlin and Graz
2012	Centre Pompidou, Paris
2012	AIT Behind the Curtains, Cologne, Munich and Hamburg
2010	Mies van der Rohe Award 2009, Essen, Madrid and Vienna
2009	Lucky Dutch Festival, Moscow
2009	International Architecture Biennale, Rotterdam
2009	Global Polis, New York
2009	Rotterdam never built, Rotterdam
2008	Skin and Bones, Los Angeles, Tokyo and London
2008	Behind Curtains, Beijing, Brussels, Prague and Ljubljana
2008	Long time no see, Cincinnati
2007	Skin between texture and frame, Paris
2005	International Architecture Biennale, Rotterdam
2004	Biennale of Venice, Metamorphose, Venice
2003	Sign as Surface, New York
2002	10 Shades of Green, New York, Austin, Washington and Houston
2001	Post. Rotterdam Exhibition, Porto
2001	Panoramas Europeens, Paris
2000	Contemporary Architecture in Flanders, Venice Biennale, Rome and Grenoble
1999	Horta and after, Sao Paulo Biennale
1991	Modernism Without Dogma, Venice Biennale

SELECTION JURY MEMBERSHIPS

2019	Dutch Abe Bonnema Award
2017	Dutch Abe Bonnema Young Talent Award
2017	Annual Amsterdam Architecture Award 'Gouden A.A.P.'
2016	Belgian Steel Construction Award
2016	Royal Dutch Architects Association 'BNA Cube' Oeuvre Award
2015	International architectural competition 'Nevskaya Guba' residential development St.Petersburg